
   

 

 

 

San Juan Unified School District         

Office of the Superintendent 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

 

TO:   Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Committee 

                                                                                         

FROM:  Melissa Bassanelli, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT:  MEETING – April 27, 2023 

 

 

The Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Committee (SPAC) meetings will be held on Thursday, 

April 27, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. in the district office, located at 3738 Walnut Avenue, 

Carmichael, CA 95608. Topics will be the same for both meetings. Representatives have the option 

to attend one or both meetings.  
 

 

AGENDA  
 

1. Welcome/Announcements/Introductions          

Melissa Bassanelli, Superintendent 

   

2. Middle School Boundary Adjustment Update      

Frank Camarda, Chief Operations Officer 

Brian Ginter, Director, Admissions and Family Services 

Raj Rai, Director, Communication 

 

3. Two-Way Text and Mass Notification Vendor Update     

Raj Rai, Director, Communication 

 Becca DeMos, Communication Specialist II 

 

4. Social Emotional Support Report                                                                             

Debra Calvin, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 

Christine Moran, Director, MTSS, Student Support Centers 

Tracie Locke, Lead Counselor 

 

5. Open Forum            


